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DATE: November 22, 2002 -

TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clgrk’énd Administrative Services Director

FROM: Lisa S. Harvey, Chief}of r,'eg’illatory Review, Division of Competitive Markets &
Enforcement gl

RE: Staff Recommengdation in‘Docket No. 000121 A-TP

—~

Dr. Bane has approved the revision to this docket to include Issue 2. The text from Issue 2 is
attached. If you have any questions, please call me at 413-6806.

cc: JoAnn Chase
Cayce Hinton
Ignacio Ortiz
Katrina Tew
Kimberly Griffin
Harold McLean
Mary Bane
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Docket No. 000121A-TP
December 2, 2002

ISSUE 2: Should this docket be closed?

RECOMMENDATION: No, if no person whose gubgtantial interegts are
affected files a protest within 21 days of the issuance date of the
Order, the Order will become final upon the issuance of a
Consummating Order. The docket should remain open to conduct the
periodic six month reviews of the performance assessment plan
outlined in Order No. PSC-01-1819-FQF-TP. {DODSON)

STAFF ANALYSIS: If no persgson whosge gubgtantial interests are
affected files a protest within 21 days of the igssuance date of the
Order, the Order will become final upon the igsuance of a
Consummating Order. The docket should remain open to conduct the
veriodic six month review cycles of the performance assessment plan
outlined in Order No. PSC-01-1819-FOF-TP. Staff recommends that if
a protest is filed, then resolution of the protest should be
addressed during the six-month review preccess. (DODSON)




